TO:

FROM:

RE:

MEMORANDUM vHE ﬁﬂ?‘

March 9, 1994

DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING
DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (LORENZOM
DOCKET NO. - PETTTION FOR INTERIM AND PERMANENT

RATE INCREASE IN FRANKLIN COUNTY BY ST. GEORGE ISLAND
UTILITY COMPANY, LTD.

Attached is a copy of the Certificate of Service for the

Commission Staff's First Request for Production of Documents to the
above-referenced utility.

JBL/dx

Attachment

cc: Division of Water and Wastewater (Willis, BAmaya, Crouch,
Merchant, Moniz, Rasberry, Williams)



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In Re: Petition for Interim and ) DOCKET NO. 940109-WU
Permanent Rate Increase in ) FILED: 03/09/94
Franklin County by ST. GEORGE )
ISLAND UTILITY COMPANY, LTID. C )

)

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the original of the Commission Staff's
First Request for Production of Documents to St. George Island
Utility Company, Ltd. (St. George), numbered 1 through 3, has been
furnished to St. George by U.S. Mail to Mr. Gene B wn, 3848

Killearn Court, Tallahassee, Florida, 32308, this day of
/ , 19 ¥

ez

Suzahne §. Summerlin, Chief
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
101 East/ Gaines Street
Tallahagsee, Florida 32399-0863
(904) 487-2740

Florida Bar No. 398586

" %///’

[ n#o, SfFaff Attorney
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
101 East Gaines Street
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0863
(904) 487-2740




